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Boyle, Patrick

N

From: Martin, Robert

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Meighan, Sean

Cc: Boyle, Patrick; Kulesa, Gloria

‘Subject: _FW: TAC No. for North Anna Earthquake Initiatives

We need to open a TAC for NA seismic. So far we have no document to represent a licensing action, but we
will I|kely get on in coming weeks.

Should the TAC be fee-recoverable or non-fee recoverable?

----- Original Message---— \N\\/
From: Khanna, Meena Q

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Martin, Robert

Cc: Wilson, George; Thomas, George; Li, Yong; Farzam, Farhad; Manoly, Kamal; Uribe, Juan; Kulesa Gloria;
Munson, Clifford; Karas, Rebecca

Subject: RE: TAC No. for North Anna Earthquake Initiatives

Bob, since-we have so many folks assisting with the North Anna initiative, could you pls open up a tac number
for the staff to charge to. Yong will be charging to the inspection no. for the AIT, however, others don't have a
tac to charge activities to. Thanks so much for your help.

Meena

--—--Original Message----- QQ/
From: Martin, Robert \&\\ ”

Sent: Thursday, Septembeér 01, 2011 9:55 AM

To: McCoy, Gerald; Wilson, George; Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal
Cc: Meighan, Sean; Kulesa, Gloria

Subject: FYI Correspondence: G20110644

OEDO has the action on this at this time. This is FY| to you since someone could ask for input on it in near
future.

----- Original Message--—-

From: RidsNrrDorl Resource

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 9:41 AM
To: Martin, Robert

Subject: FW: G20110644

..... -Original Message-——--- \‘\\Q/Q./

From: RidsNrrMailCenter Resource

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:47 PM
To: RidsNrrDorl Resource

Cc: Meighan, Sean; Martin, Robert

Subject: G20110644

FYI - green ticket assigned to EDO to coordinate with NRR on Compliance with Seismic Safety Specification at
North Anna.




Thanks,
Patti

From: Jaegers, Cathy

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Rihm, Roger '

Cc: RidsNrrMailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Miles, Patricia; RidsOgcMailCenter
Resource; Remsburg, Kristy; RidsOcaMailCenter Resource; Belmore, Nancy

Subject: ACTION: G20110644

Attached is the action green ticket assigned to OEDO (Roger Rihm) to coordinate with NRR and Region I, if
required. The ADAMS version will be sent after DPC processes.



